OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Memo
To:

Business Officers
From:

Sheri Mauck
Date:

Wednesday, September 28, 2005
Subject:
Additional information on the equipment portion of the Capital Bond Issue


Due October 5, 2005, by close of business
I have been asked for additional information from the State Bond Advisor on the useful life of the equipment portion of the capital bond issue.  On August 8, 2005, you each submitted your projections on the percentage of the total project amount that would be used for furnishing and equipment.  We have now reached the point in the development of the bond structure that more specific information is needed on the useful life of such equipment and furnishings.

The attached worksheets have been developed from the information you have already provided.  I now need for you to identify, by project, the total estimated dollar amounts in increments that will have at least a useful life of 5-years, 10-years and beyond 10-years.  We only need total dollar amounts, not a listing of specific equipment items.  

 The only columns you will need to complete are highlighted in yellow in the attached worksheet. The total amount of those columns should not exceed the total estimated dollars to be used for equipment and/or furnishing listed in the previous column.  This information was compiled from the data you submitted on August 8th. The definitions used in the bill to define the equipment and appropriate useful life increments have also been included for your reference. 
We are aware that you may need to make changes to the information submitted on August 8th.  Please indicate those changes when you submit your completed worksheet.  If you have question, please contact me.   The information is needed by close of business October 5, 2005, with follow-up during the COBO meeting scheduled on October 6th.    

Instructions:

1. Find your institution’s worksheet in the attached Excel workbook.

2. Complete the appropriate columns 6-8 by including the total dollar amounts estimated to be expended for equipment and furnishing purchases, by individual project, under the appropriate columns of 5-year useful life, 10-year useful life, or beyond 10-year useful life.

3. Note that the definitions are included as defined by statute on the types of items to include in each category.

4. Return by email to smauck@osrhe.edu by close of business October 5th.
